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Nove..bor 23, 1983,

Mr. Iugene T. Fawlik
Office of Investigations
U. S. Nucicar Regulatory Comission
'e 9 9 .:,c o .= e v e l t Read
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Daar Mr. Fawlik:
.

Enclosed for your use is a proprietary report su.T.marizing
the investigation of an alleged forgery by an employe of
Nuclear Energy Services, Inc. at the Enrico Fermi Atomic
Fewer Plant, Unit 2. The allegation was made during an
interview with an exiting Nuclear Energy Services e.Tploye
by a Safetea. Fro; ram interviewer. . This inforria tien ~is'

being sent to you at the request of Mr. James Konklin.

If you have any questions after reviewing the report,
or if you require more details, please contact me at
the above phone nu.ber or call Mr. Stuart H. Leach,
Director-Nuclear Security,'at (313) 586-1111.

Sincerely,
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